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| ‘Site Readies

Buildlngs

Georgetown Is the kind of eople move to other places,
town that always has a lot of nlher people move in. As 8
¢ in it but, the people who result many of the le who
nhabit Gaorgetuwn are dif- have Ii'.red in George or gre
ferent from year to year. ll'.rim: hara now are unawnm of

the interesting and sisnﬂh:lnt
historical past Georgetown and
the nurrmnding areda posiess.
They are unaware Lthat
Ggﬂmetcm'n became the hug

5 el
(Photo courtesy of John McDonald).

to be removed in the in-  rented as a councli chamber
terests of safety. The hall  only the north slde remalned
was built as a store with ge used es a store. The
living quarters in the back 1;.-.1: storekeeper who was
and & hall upstairs. Later  also town clerk for over 10
whenpartof the bullding was  yeers, was lsaac Bennetl.

THE OLD BUILDING was &
hrick -atructure and

had a two-storey
veranda and an outside
sialrcase. Unfortunately the
verandah and the sta!rn had

= m o

town it 15 now by mistake and
that it was nally Norval
that had been tUined tu b-u
deve . (It would have, ha
It not for an error ia:f
rallway surveyor helping tu
n the route of a new line.)
hey do mnot know taat
Stewarttmvn was once proudly
congldered to be the capital of

Elﬂuul Township.

there are still
ac n,

A8 AWAINS

thu!r number i
decreasing. Soon the only
surviving witnessesa to the put
of Georgetown and
surrounding area will be tha
scraps of information that local
hlatm-iam have been lucky
enough to salvage, and the
buildlngs which were born of
hiatorical times. With the
“progress’’ of today's werld,
those witnesses may nol sur-

many

Pam b Als

IN 1948 the Community Hall
was enlirely remodelied 1o
include councll chambers
and an office for township

uﬂ before

vive to teatify to the glorious
history of the area.

] STEWARTTOWN HALL

One such uﬂdinltltht

Communi
?u that tuwmhl

situated

capital, Stewarttown. m.-r
hundred vears ago this building
was entirely erent in its
appearance and twenty-five

that it was just

Dn Fehnmry 20, 1849 when
Richard Tracy, the fivat
township clerk was in office, a

posler nm&:& red in Esquesing
:alling rntepa ers to @
meeting to discuss hu]!dinr
of a much needed township hal
(This poster hung on the office
wall of John Tracy when he
sticceeded his father as town
clerk then was lost for o
number of years. In the 1850's

L LMWL Hatl

clerk. After an extenslon
was added to the rear i
looked much as it does today.
the bullding now houses a

Records Only Wl’rnesées To Past

the poster was recovered and
can now be seen displayed in a
irame on the wall of the
bullding of the Halton Hills
municipal offices.) -

At that mctﬂng.nnﬂnhmh
March 10, it was moved
declsion about buﬂdinﬁ.the hnll
be left cover until the next
nomination day.

It was n rather controverslal
igaue as to whether the town
hall should be bullt in
Georgetown or Stewartiown
and this resulted in the malter
being shelved and left in
abeyance for several years.

During that time David
Cross, a tanner, and Messrs.
Nevin and Jnnu. cabinet
meakers built a store with livin
quarters and a hall over head.

They bullt this two story

building with double decker
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library and th: upetalrs hall
is utir{ used for community
affalrs.

verandah and an outside .

stajrcase with the Intention of
seliing it to councll.

FIRST MEETING 1849

The bullding, which later
came to be known as the
Community Hall, was first used
by council when [ta south side
was rented for a councl]
chamber. The other slde was
used as a store with lving
ﬂunrter! at the back and the top

oor was used for dafhices and
other community events,

In 1848' the Esguesing
Community Hall was entirely

Flr.uﬁ -THE HERALD, wmr July 17, 1¥14

remodelled, An extenslon was
Ixter added to the rear, thus
completing the alterations
whic Iu changed the hall's
Fpurnm:a
%uyernmfetinu
was held In the bullding in 1848
with Reeve John Mcﬂnughhm
puty Reeve Ninian Lindsay,
E’uun:illﬂrl James Young,
Robert Hall, William Thomp-
son and Richard Tracy and
township Clerk Isaac Bennett in
attendance.
This old bullding and many

others like it in the area of
Georgetown bear  sllest
testimony to the soon to be
Ial?ntun paat,

ou would like to find out
more nbuut the fascinating past
of where you live ask at
publie library for books on the
subject or ask at the Herald.
We will gladly tell you whers to
Jook to find more information,

The real name of the
American humorist Bil Nye

was Edgar Wilson
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MACS MILK

MOORE PARK
PLAZASTORE

FRESH MEAT DEPARTMENT

MOORE PARK
PLAZA STORE

Blade Steaks 89°
Bulk Wieners 49
Ground Chuck 99

“ MAPLE LEAF "

WIENERS
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office as town r.-‘.lerk and had
this poster hanging on his
office wall for a time., The
poster was lost for a number
of years then found agein in

the 1350's. It now hangs, as
seen here, in a commitlee
room of the Halton Hiils
municipal bullding.

(Herald Photo)

TORN AND dlrl:ening, this
original pester of 1845 still
proclaima lts message after
12% years., Richard Tracy's
son John took over Richard's

Georgetown

Halton reglon munleipality |,
horaa to make the sanitary lang

aite  self- nupg:rt ng
in Seplem

r:hn f3pertonandh
rﬂg&rtﬁu rvisamule

Wm. Menary Contractors
Ltd,, of Brampion had the
lowest l:ndenrd bid for tﬁ! job ﬂ:?:
opera supervising
Per uﬁey bid i;g cents per
capita Jnr monih based cn a

of 50,000 which in-
cludes Milton and Halton Hills.

Regional director of blic
works, Bob Ballie no that
Mi.ltun was included because
thelr garbage would be taken to
the George site beginning
in mber, when' the con-
tractors take over,

“It works out
" proximately $8,000 mon
and hopefully the $3 per ton
charge will cover all of the
expenses,’’ he sald. ""However,
thmewlﬂbenncha e for cars
with trailers which bring

XENTUCKY FRIED CHICKEN
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We fix Sunday
dinner seven

days a week; ¥

to a

garbage to the sile.”

Mr. Ballie explained that the
Idea behind the charge was to
make contractos pay.for using
tbe slte, which is owned by the

. taxpayers, He sald that the
money willhechurgadtulmch
using the site.

“For half ton pick upa. there
will be nocharge on the first 300
pounds,” Mr. Ballle added.

Colonel Harland Sanders fixes Kentucky
Fried Chicken for about a milliuon {alks
every day. His chicken goes home with
more people more often than any other
chicken in the world.

Must be pretiy good? Itis. Take some
home tonight.

Take it from the Colgnel
... "it's finger lickin’ good’y

COLONEL SANDERS' RECIPE

---Kentucky Fried 6Iuc|¢en -

chicken Vitla

1146A GUELPH STREET 877-53141

HERALD
CIRCULATION

TELEPHONE

877-2201

¢ a.m. fo 5 p.m.

COME TO

FIRST ANNUAL

NO ADMISSION FEE

SATURDAY,

JULY 20

FREE PARKING

PARADE AT NOON

Grounds Open 1 to 6 p.m.

MASS PIPE BAND CONCERT

Highland and Old Tyme Dancers

CONTESTS

Amusements

Barbequed Chicken

Antique Cars

Picnic Tables

FLEA MARKET
Arts & Crafts

Pioneer & Historical Exhibits

AFTERNOON

Gala Ball — 9 p.m. — Show & Dance

ENTERTAINMENT

Fun for the whole
family

"Joinsus In gut community effort In recalling o good old fashioned family day”

ERIN AGRICUI.TURAI. FAIRGROUNDS




